


Athony E. DiResta.
June 16,2008
Page 2

the phannacy, retail side of the Company" and would not recommend so modifying the
Cill.

(3) ExtraCare Incident: Your letter asserts that, absent a breach, the ExtraCare
incident "does not provide a reasonable basis" for Commission staffto seek documents
about CVS's electronic security practices. As noted in the emails and previous
discussions, we do not accept the argument that an actual breach is needed before an
investigation may proceed. Accordingly, staffwill not support modifying the cm to
exclude documents and information related to CVS's electronic security practices.

(4) Privilege Log: The privilege log included in the submission is substantially
incomplete. Contrary to the instructions ofthe cm, the log does not identify the
addresses, positions, and organizations ofall authors an(J;recipi~n~s ofan item for which
privilege has been claimed. See cm Instruction 2.

(5) Objections: Your letter asserts a number ofge:q.eral objections and claims of
privilege. The cm provides specific instructions with respect to asserting a claim of
privilege or objection.

CVS should, ofcourse, feel free to submit any additional infonnation it believes would
be helpful to the FTC's investigation.

Sincerely,

/~
Alain Sheer


